
Laurie Leader - RE: 93 Cumberland Avenue - Rear 

Per supervisor Chris Clark of Unitil, the service line to this building has been retired.

Mark Allen
Customer Project Coordinator

        ME Gas Operations
        1075 Forest Ave
        Portland, ME 04103-3586
        Phone: (207) 541-2502
        Fax: (207) 797-3763

From: Laurie Leader [mailto:LRL@portlandmaine.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2014 1:36 PM
To: Allen, Mark
Subject: 93 Cumberland Avenue - Rear

Hi Allen, 

Per our conversation, can you verify if the gas has been disconnected at this property?

Thank you,

Laurie 

From: "Allen, Mark" <allenm@unitil.com>
To: Laurie Leader <LRL@portlandmaine.gov>
Date: 6/24/2014 2:39 PM
Subject: RE: 93 Cumberland Avenue - Rear
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Laurie Leader
Plan Review/Code Enforcement
City of Portland, Maine
Inspections Division
389 Congress Street
Portland, ME 04101

P: 207-874-8714
F: 207-874-8716
E: lrl@portlandmaine.gov

Notice: Under Maine law, documents - including e-mails - in the possession of public officials or city employees 
about government business may be classified as public records. There are very few exceptions. As a result, please 
be advised that what is written in an e-mail could be released to the public and/or the media if requested.   
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